JAZMINE HARRIS

816-482-6242| jbfisher91@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated, compassionate, knowledgeable Registered Nurse with over 10 years of combined healthcare experience. Over one year of specialized nurse training on home units Nephrology/MedSurg/Transplant and Pre-Op Surgical Services, and notable experience in cardiac/telemetry, orthopedic, PCU, and stroke patient care

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

RN - Registered Nurse, Lic #: 2021000840 Expires: Apr 2023

ACLS & BLS Expires: Jan 2023

SKILLS

- Patient Assessment
- Integumentary/Wound Care
- Infection Control
- Telemetry Monitoring
- Pain Management
- Laboratory Interpretation
- IV Therapy
- Patient Education
- Metabolic Correction

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Research Medical Center

Registered Nurse (RN) - Surgical Services

Kansas City, MO

12/2021 - Current

Perform patient care under the general direction of the Surgical Services Director. Coordinate and provide therapeutic and administrative services necessary for the care of general and medical patients, both within and surrounding surgical associated areas. Assumes individual responsibility and accountability for the provision of nursing care provided in accordance with hospital policies and procedures. Most notable regular duties include but are not limited to full patient assessment pre/post surgery, post-anesthesia care, intravenous access/deaccess, portacath access/deaccess, dialysis catheter access/deaccess, blood draws, medication administration patient education pre/post surgery, and interdepartmental communication with physicians/anesthesiologist/OR nurses.

Bare Essentials Home Care

PRN Registered Nurse (RN)
PRN Caregiver/ Home Health Aide
PT Administrative Assistant/ Front Desk Attendant

Kansas City, MO

01/2021 - Curent 06/2009 - 01/2021

05/2007 - 06/2009

Assume individual responsibility and accountability for the provision of nursing care provided in accordance with agency policies and procedures. Notable frequent duties include, but are not limited to performing patient assessments during patient home visits, weekly/bi-weekly medication management and setup as ordered, recording vitals, communication with patient PCP office regarding medication refills, new developments or changes in patient medical status/symptoms, and wound care management as needed/ordered. Assist clients and residents with daily activities including meal preparation, and personal care and hygiene as needed. Maintain open communication between families and home health care office regarding clients' medical and emotional status. Maintain thorough, detailed documentation and report notable changes in client/resident health status.

Research Medical Center

Kansas City, MO

Registered Nurse (RN) - Metabolic/ Nephrology/ Transplant

01/2021 - 12/2021

Perform patient care under the general direction of the Nurse Manager/Chief Nursing Officer. Coordinate and provide therapeutic and administrative services on a 24-bed unit necessary for the care of general and medical patients, and overflow from med/surg, neurological, orthopedic, traumas, and other surgeries. Assumes individual responsibility and accountability for the provision of nursing care provided in accordance with hospital policies and procedures. Most notable regular duties include but are not limited to frequent patient re/assessment, medication administration, tracheostomy care, 1:1 post surgical patient care, vaccinations as indicated, monitor patient lab levels, report changes in patient status, interdepartmental communication with physicians and nurse practitioners, wound care, dressing changes, ostomy care.

Research Medical Center

Kansas City, MO

Registered Nurse (RN) - Nurse Intern

08/2020 - 12/2020

Perform patient care under the general direction of the Nurse Manager/Chief Nursing Officer within the CVA/ Stroke and Nephrology/Metabolic/Transplant units. Coordinate and provide therapeutic and administrative services necessary for the care of general and medical patients, and overflow from traumas and other surgeries. Assumes individual responsibility and accountability for the provision of nursing care provided in accordance with hospital policies and procedures.

ViraCor-Eurofins Laboratories

Lee's Summit, MO

Reagent Scientist II/ Phlebotomist

2016 - 2019

Prepare laboratory reagents for internal and external customer use under cGMP, FDA, CLIA, and CAP regulations using potentially hazardous chemicals, and infectious human and animal blood products.

Truman Medical Center

Kansas City, MO

Unit Clerk

2012 - 2013

Support patient care delivery by providing clerical services, ensuring all manual patient charts are accurate and maintained by filing copied nursing and physician notes into them. Provide information to facility personnel and family members according to HIPPA guidelines

EDUCATION

Research College of Nursing

Kansas City, MO

Bachelors of Science in Nursing

2020

University of Central Missouri

Warrensburg, MO

Bachelors of Science in Biology: Biomedical/ Cellular and Molecular Biology

2015

COMMUNITY SERVICE / ORGANIZATIONS

Greater Kansas City Black Nurses Association

Member Since 2020

National Black Nurses Association

Member Since 2020